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Hello Harry
 
One for you
 
Thank you
 
Ian
 

From: Steven <steven@howes-designs.co.uk> 
Sent: 18 May 2022 12:04
To: Planning Department <planning@north-norfolk.gov.uk>
Cc: Geoff Lyon <Geoff.Lyon@north-norfolk.gov.uk>; Colin Reuben <Colin.Reuben@north-norfolk.gov.uk>; Darryl Watson <darryl.watson@north-norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Invalid Planning Application Ref. PF/22/1243
 
Dear Harry,
 
See attached the garage door removed from the West Elevation (the plan is correct).
 
Also see attached a generic PV panel specification.
 
I have discussed the request for PV panel specification counter productive as technology agreed now could be improved by the point of construction so would ask that this could be removed from the validation criteria. 
 
Geoff I know we have discussed this and you along with Darryl and Colin were going to get this changed I believe. 
 

 
Regards

Steven Howes
Howes Designs Limited

Office:   
01263 838080
Mobile:  
07799664321
Website: www.howes-designs.co.uk

Howes Designs is a limited company registered in England and Wales with registered number 9802140.  
The registered office is The Granary, Park Farm, Aylmerton, Norfolk, NR11 8PT
 
The information contained in this E-mail is intended for the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. It may contain privileged and confidential information that is exempt from disclosure by law and if you are not an intended recipient you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you have this E-mail in
error, please notify us immediately by telephone or email and discard the original.

On 18 May 2022, at 11:34, planning@north-norfolk.gov.uk wrote:
 
<ufm10_Initial_Invalid_Letter_(INV01).pdf>
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REPLACEMENT DWELLING AT LINDA,
THE STREET, AYLMERTON, NORFOLK, NR11 8AA
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